

LOADMASTER PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES

MANUFACTURING + INSTALLING HIGH-QUALITY VEHICLE EQUIPMENT IN NEW ZEALAND SINCE 1956.





UTE + TRUCK DECKS



SERVICE BODIES



UTILITY + PROTECTION + TIPPERS LOADING





CANOPIES





RACKS + TOW CARRIERS ACCE

TOWBARS + ACCESSORIES



CONTENTS

About us	3
Working with Us	4
Environmental Commitment	4
Ute Decks	5
Model Specific Decks	9
Truck Decks	18
Service Bodies	21
Truck Service Bodies	27
Linesman	28
Utility Vehicles	32
Towbars + Accessories	39
Certification (COF)	42
Loading + Protection	43
Load-lids™ + Canopies	47
Racks + Carriers	51





rockymounts





ABOUT US

Welcome to Loadmaster, a leading manufacturer and installer of high-quality vehicle equipment in New Zealand. Since our establishment in 1956 as an engineering firm, we have been committed to providing our customers with top-of-the-line products that meet their needs and exceed their expectations

OUR RANGE INCLUDES:

- Ute and truck decks + hybrid decks
- Service bodies + utility vehicles
- Protection Equipment including bullbars, nudge bars, winch bars + cargo barriers
- Load-Lids + canopies
- Racks + carriers
- Towbars + accessories

With 65 + years of experience, we have earned a well-deserved reputation for excellence. Owned and managed locally, we take pride in our history and look forward to building on our legacy for years to come.



MADE IN

NEW ZEALAND



READY FOR

ACCESSORIES

LIGHTWEIGHT STRONG + DURABLE

Our products are used by a wide range of customers, including:

- Fleet operators
- Commercial + Industrial
- Farming + Agricultural Sector
- Government organisations
- Private vehicle owners

We are proud to say that we freight our decks and towbars throughout New Zealand, ensuring that our products are accessible to customers across the country.

We are committed to providing our customers with the highest level of service and support. If you need a custom-built solution or advice on choosing the right product for your needs, our team of experts is here to help.



WORKING WITH US

QUALITY + SAFETY

We use only the highest-quality materials and manufacturing processes to ensure that our products are durable, safe and built to last. A trusted brand you can count on.

PRICE

We offer competitive pricing without compromising on quality. From custom solutions to off-the-shelf products, we are committed to providing great pricing options for every budget.

NEW ZEALAND MADE PRODUCTS

Our Loadmaster brand is hand made from NZ steel. Ensuring your vehicle accessories are strong, safe and extremely durable.

SERVICE

Committed to providing exceptional customer service, from concept, design, manufacturing, final assembly, and delivery, ensuring we meet and exceeded expectations.

EXPERIENCE

With 65+ years of industry experience and a respected brand, our qualified engineers provide exceptional service and expertise.



MTA ASSURANCE

All MTA members are bound to strict criteria which means that when you use an MTA member, you can expect to receive the highest quality service.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITMENT

TE ARA KĀKĀRIKI GREENWAY GREENDOT INITIATIVE

Green dots are managed native plantings supported by Te Ara Kākāriki in collaboration with landowners and other organisations on both public and private land. The initiative offers restoration planning, plant supply, expert advice, volunteer planters, and monitoring services to landowners in the Selwyn District.

The focus is on selecting the appropriate tree species for each unique site and educating the community while enhancing biodiversity and developing steppingstones in the Te Ara Kākāriki Greenway. The Trust's main objective is to increase the less than 1% of indigenous vegetation that remains on the Canterbury Plains, making it a key driver of the project.

The greendots program contributes to environmental conservation by encouraging sustainable land management practices and promoting a sense of community involvement.

Loadmaster are continuous supporters of this initiative sponsoring a Greendot in Canterbury.

VISIT + CONTACT US

address3 Racecourse Road, Sockburn, Christchurch 8044emailsales@loadmaster.co.nzphone03 341 5623websiteloadmaster.co.nz



UTE DECKS PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





UTE DECKS

OUR DECKS ARE SECOND TO NONE + THE TOUGHEST ON THE MARKET

Farmers, tradesmen and contractors are a testament to the quality and robustness of our Decks. With a design that uses only RHS (box section) for all the runners and cross members as well as the frame of the drop sides.

Decks are manufactured to a size to suit each Ute (double cab, extra cab or single cab), and galvanised. Assembled and fitted with your specific requirements, our decks are customisable to your work and vehicle requirements with a huge range of options. Our decks are fitted onsite to your vehicle or packed and freighted to customers through out New Zealand

STANDARD FEATURES

- Continuous Construction 100% RHS Box Steel
- Galvanised for protection
- Rear protection bars
- Ebony-stained pine flooring + sides
- Mudguards + Mud Flaps
- Two dog hooks
- Lights inside steel frame
- Rope rails
- High rise fuel filler
- Dual steps
- Headboard risers

FULLY CUSTOMISABLE

Discover the ultimate in utility with our fully customisable decks. Tailor your vehicle with a range of flooring, size and by durable powder coating options. Enhance functionality with underdeck tool boxes, smartwash systems, ladder racks, and bespoke tipper units and more.

Ensuring your ute deck meets every need, crafted for versatility and built to last, our solutions take your vehicle from ordinary to extraordinary.

SKILLS, QUALITY + EXPERIENCE

Our ute decks are designed and installed by skilled engineers and electricians to ensure high-quality, on-time completion. A comprehensive design process with you ensures you have all the features and meets your requirements.

With 65 + years of experience, we have earned a welldeserved reputation for excellence.

Our products are used by a wide range of customers, including commercial businesses, government organisations, and private vehicle owners. We freight our decks throughout New Zealand, ensuring that our products are accessible to customers across the country.

We are committed to providing our customers with the highest level of service and support and our team of experts is here to help.









STANDARD FEATURES





DECK CONSTRUCTION 100 % RHS box section construction

TWO DOG HOOKS Safety connection points dogs

ROPE RAILS BOTH SIDES Securing loads to your deck

HEADBOARD REAR PROTECTION 50mm SHS steel, offers roll -over cab protection





GALVANISED FINISH Fully hot dipped galvanised frame

HIGH RISE FUEL FILLER Easy access for refilling fuel

MUD GUARDS + FLAPS Reduce damage + maintenance

TAIL LIGHTS INSIDE STEEL FRAME Provides protection to rear lights





DUAL STEPS Safer and quick access

HEADBOARD RISERS Securing and retaining load

FLOORING + SIDES 20MM Solid Ebony-Stained Pine

OPTIONS



LAY FLAT TAIL GATE Great for a work platform

TOWBARS Pin type (detachable) or fixed

POWDER COATING Longer lasting without showing any signs of wear and tear



DROP SIDES + TAIL GATE Better access + loading options

AGRICULTURAL TONGUE Double yoke for farming + boating

WELLSIDE REMOVAL Remove + return or disposal



LED TAIL LIGHTS LED colour lens with reverse light



FLOORING, SIDES + INSERTS



FLOORING + INSERTS

EBONY STAINED PINE 20MM Solid Ebony-Stained Pine

KWILA HARDWOOD Style + durability



PLY TIMBER Fully bonded + pressure treated

TRANSTEX Strong, hard wearing, anti-slip



DECK SIDES

190MM SIDES Standard deck height

250MM OR 330MM SIDES Provides additional height to sides

EXTRAS





PRESSURE WASH With underdeck water tank

SMART WASH BOX Wash tank with soap dispenser

CAB PROTECTION Mesh screen cab protection

SPRING UPGRADES Additional support for loads





LADDER RACK Allows carrying overhead loads

SMART BOX Keep tools safe under-deck

DROP SIDES + TAIL GATE Securing loads to your deck

TIPPER UNITS Operated from driver console



LC70 SPARE WHEEL Perfect for the Toyota LC70

OVER CAB BEACON + BRACKET Emergency / Works flashing

ALLOY TOOLBOX Left / Right storage boxes

UNDER-DECK LOCKABLE DRAWER Large lockable underdeck toolbox

ALSO AVAILABLE: CAGED TIPPERS + UTILITY DECKS + SERVICE BODIES FOR UTES + TRUCKS



MODEL SPECIFIC DECKS PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





FORD RANGER NEXT GEN

2022 Ford Ranger Next Generation Ute Deck, bigger, stronger with new features. Farmers, tradesmen and contractors are a testament to the quality and robustness of our Decks. Assembled and fitted with your specific requirements, our decks are customisable to your work and vehicle needs with a huge range of options

IT'S BIGGER

Double Cab Deck Size

- 1850mm long x 1970mm wide (outside dimensions)
- 1750mm long x 1900mm wide (internal dimensions, usable deck space)

Extra Cab Deck Size

- 2100mm long x 1970mm wide (outside dimensions)
- 2000mm long x 1900mm wide (internal dimensions, usable deck space)

Single Cab Deck Size

- 2550mm long x 1970mm wide (outside dimensions)
- 2490mm long x 1900mm wide (internal dimensions, usable deck space)

NEW FEATURES

- Corner Radar sensor mounts and covers (for models fitted with blind spot monitoring)
- Rear aluminium panel designed to house:
 - Tail lights (cab chassis or LED)
 - Reversing camera and sensors
 - Licence plate and plate lights

IT'S STRONGER

- Coaming rail 40 x 75 mm RHS (PX2/3 35 x 60 mm)
- Rope rail 27 mm diameter (PX2/3 22 mm)
- Sides and tail gate are 240 mm high (PX2/3 190 mm high)
- Sides and tail gate constructed with 30 x 30 mm RHS Box (PX2/3 25 x 25 mm)
- Headboard uprights increased to 50 x 50 mm (PX2/3 was 40 mm) and inserts are 30 x 30 mm (PX2/3 25 x 25 mm)
- Headboard risers have an added fastening tab, for ease of securing overhead loads

FINISHES

- Standard Hot dip Galvanised finish
- Powder coated finish



FEATURES + OPTIONS

INCLUDES

- Galvanised deck with rope rails
- 240 mm high sides and tailgate
- Mudguards and mudflaps
- High rise filler
- Front steps on all models
- Dog rings on headboard
- Black Lithuanian Transtex decking and sides





OPTIONS

- Well side removal (if required)
- L.E.D. taillights
- Alloy inserts for sides and tail gate
- (best for powder coated decks)
- Ply floor
- Hardwood floor and sides (Kwila)
- Hardwood floor only (Kwila)
- Extra length add per 100mm
- Rear removable ladder rack inc. mounts in deck
- Remove and refit reversing sensors

TOWBAR FITTED TO VEHICLE

- Pintype Removable (Rating 3500kg) + Wiring
- Agricultural double yoke tongue (only for pintype)

DECKING + SIDE INSERTS

- Standard, Lithuanian black Transtex decking + sides
- Option, Ebony stained pine timber decking + sides
- Alloy insert sides (best suited for Powder coated deck versions)





- Rehouse BLIS sensors wiring + loom
- Remount reversing camera for XL Cab Chassis
- Smart box toolbox under deck, left and right
- Alloy toolbox under deck, left and right
- Under-deck drawer, lockable 1.6m 1.8 long
- Beacon and bracket
- Powder coat deck black or white
- Tipper Unit
- Smartwash Hand wash Unit
- Cab Protection Mesh Screen
- Tailgate Sliders (tail gate lay flat)

FURTHER OPTIONS

Load-Lids, Canopies, Bullbars + Nudgebars, Racks, Service Bodies





MITSUBISHI TRITON NEXT GEN 3 LOADMASTER MODELS AVAILABLE

STANDARD

Loadmaster's traditional flat deck, loved by farmers, contractors, tradies and councils.

- Hot dipped galvanised deck with 190mm high sides
 + tailgate
- Ebony stained pine timber decking
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

PREMIUM BLACKOUT

- Textured black powder coated over hot dipped galvanised deck
- · Heavy duty 240mm high sides with alloy inserts
- Heavy duty rope rails and front steps
- Black Transtex decking with honeycomb non-slip tread
- Integrated rear sensors + light panel
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

PREMIUM HEAVY DUTY

Loadmaster's Next Generation heavy duty deck with upgraded size, ready for work.

- Hot dipped galvanised deck with 240mm high sides
 + tailgate
- Black Transtex decking with honeycomb non-slip tread
- Integrated rear sensors + light panel
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

LOTS OF UPGRADES AVAILABLE

- Loadmaster Service Bodies + Boxes
- Aliarc Nudge Bars and Bull Bars
- MCC Winch Bars
- Rhino-Rack + Thule Racking and Loading options
- Custom builds like tipper units + decks.
- See last page for further details



LOADMASTER STANDARD

INCLUDES:

- Hot dipped galvanised deck with 190mm high sides
 + tailgate
- Ebony stained pine timber decking
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

DECKING SIZING

Double Cab

• 1800mm long x 1960mm wide

Club Cab

• 2100mm long x 1960mm wide

Single Cab

• 2550mm long x 1960mm wide

OPTIONS

PACKAGE INCLUDES:

- Wellside removal
- LED tail lights
- Remove + refit camera + sensors
- Rehouse blind spot monitoring
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

TOWBAR OPTIONS

- Removable Pin-type + Wiring
- Fixed towbar + wiring
- Agricultural double-tongue (only for remove able)

OPTIONS

- Alloy under-deck boxes
- Under-deck lockable drawer
- Smart-wash hand wash unit
- Smart-box under-deck box
- Rear Removable Ladder rack
- Tipper Units
- Over Cab Beacon + bracket

UPGRADES

Load-Lids, Canopies, Bullbars + Nudgebars, Racks, Service Bodies



LOADMASTER PREMIUM PREMIUM HEAVY DUTY

INCLUDES:

- Hot dipped galvanised deck with 240mm high sides
 + tailgate
- Black Transtex decking with honeycomb non-slip tread
- Integrated rear sensors + light panel
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

DECKING SIZING

Double Cab

- 1800mm long x 1960mm wide
- Club Cab
- 2100mm long x 1960mm wide

Single Cab

• 2550mm long x 1960mm wide

OPTIONS

PACKAGE INCLUDES:

- Wellside removal
- LED tail lights
- Remove + refit camera + sensors
- Rehouse blind spot monitoring
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

UPGRADES

Load-Lids, Canopies, Bullbars + Nudgebars, Racks, Service Bodies

OPTIONS

- Alloy under-deck boxes
- Under-deck lockable drawer
- Smart-wash hand wash unit
- Smart-box under-deck box
- Rear Removable Ladder rack
- Tipper Units
- Over Cab Beacon + bracket

TOWBAR OPTIONS

- Removable Pin-type + Wiring
- Fixed towbar + wiring
- Agricultural double-tongue (only for remove able)





LOADMASTER PREMIUM

STANDARD

- Textured black powder coated over hot dipped galvanised deck
- Heavy duty 240mm high sides with alloy inserts
- Heavy duty rope rails and front steps
- Black Transtex decking with honeycomb non-slip tread
- Integrated rear sensors + light panel
- High rise fuel filler
- Mudguards + mudflaps

Double Cab

PREMIUM HEAVY DUTY

- 1800mm long x 1960mm wide
- Club Cab
- 2100mm long x 1960mm wide

Single Cab

• 2550mm long x 1960mm wide

OPTIONS

PACKAGE INCLUDES:

- Wellside removal
- LED tail lights
- Remove + refit camera + sensors
- Rehouse blind spot monitoring

TOWBAR OPTIONS

- Removable Pin-type + Wiring
- Fixed towbar + wiring
- Agricultural double-tongue (only for remove able)

OPTIONS

- Alloy under-deck boxes
- Under-deck lockable drawer
- Smart-wash hand wash unit
- Smart-box under-deck box
- Rear Removable Ladder rack
- Tipper Units
- Over Cab Beacon + bracket

UPGRADES

Load-Lids, Canopies, Bullbars + Nudgebars, Racks, Service Bodies





TOYOTA WIDE TRACK 2024 TOYOTA HILUX SR5 CRUISER

IT'S BIGGER

- Outside Dimensions
 1850mm long x 2000mm wide
- Internal Dimensions, Usable Deck Space 1740mm long x 1940mm wide

NEW FEATURES

- Integrated rear aluminum panel designed to house:
- LED Tail lights
- Reversing camera and sensors
- Blind spot information sensors
- License plate and plate lights

UPGRADES

Load-Lids, Canopies, Bullbars + Nudgebars, Racks, Service Bodies

IT'S STRONGER

- Coaming rail 40 x 75 mm RHS (was 35 x 60 mm)
- Rope rail 27 mm diameter (was 22 mm)
- Sides + tail gate are 240 mm high (was 190 mm high)
- Sides + tail gate constructed with 30 x 30 mm RHS Box (was 25 x 25 mm)
- Headboard uprights increased to 50 x 50 mm (was 40 mm) and inserts are 30 x 30 mm (was 25 x 25 mm)
- Headboard risers have an added fastening tab, for ease of securing overhead loads



FEATURES

AVAILABLE IN DOUBLE CAB ONLY

PACKAGE INCLUDES:

- Galvanised deck with rope rails
- 240 mm high sides + tailgate
- Mudguards + Mudflaps
- High rise filler
- Front steps
- Dog rings on the headboard
- Ebony stained pine timber decking
- Black Litvian Transtex sides
- Well side removal
- L.E.D. taillights
- Remove + refit reversing sensors
- Rehousing blind spot monitoring
- (inc. bracket and cover)

DECKING + SIDE INSERT OPTIONS

- Standard, Ebony stained pine decking and black Transtex sides
- Option of Transtex or Kwila decking
- Alloy insert sides
- (best suited to a powder coated deck)

FINISHES

- Standard hot dip galvanised finish
- Powder coated finish
- Painted finish



OPTIONS

- · Alloy inserts for sides and tail gate
- (best for powder coated decks)
- Ply floor
- Black Transtex decking
- Hardwood floor only (Kwila)
- Extra length add per 100mm
- Smart box toolbox under deck, left + right
- Alloy toolbox under deck, left + right

FURTHER OPTIONS

- Mac Hard Lids
- Canopies
- Bullbars + Nudgebars
- Racks
- Service Bodies

- Underdeck drawer, lockable 1.6m 1.8 long
- Beacon + Bracket
- Powder coat deck black or white
- Tipper unit
- Smartwash handwash unit
- Cab protection mesh screen
- Tailgate sliders (tail gate lay flat)
- Rear removable ladder rack inc. Mounts on deck

FITTED TOWBAR

- Removable Pin Type Towbar + Wiring
- Agricultural double tongue (only for removable)



TRUCK DECKS PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





TRUCK DECKS

STRONG + SAFE + DURABLE

Tradesman and contractors are a testament to the quality and robustness of our Decks. With a design that uses only RHS/SHS steel construction, full hot-dipped galvanised. 300mm high sides + tailgate with alloy inserts that are drop down and removable. Decks are manufactured to a size to suit each truck (double cab, extra cab or single cab). A range of options are available.

FEATURES INCLUDE

- 100 % RHS/SHS steel box section construction
- Fully galvanised or painted finish
- Dual front steps
- Retention rings on headboard
- Headboard with risers + offering increased roll-over protection
- Certified rope rails
- Mudguards + mudflaps
- Durable Transtex composite decking
- Tail lights inside steel frame
- 300mm high sides + tailgate with alloy inserts
- Sides are drop-down and removable

FULLY CUSTOMISABLE

We can fully customise your truck deck with a range of load carrying accessories, on-deck storage and underdeck storage. Including rear an mid H-racks, certified rope rails and deck tie downs. Tipper options with hydraulic deck lock and tailgage lifters.

Ensuring your truck deck meets every need, crafted for versatility and built to last, our solutions take your vehicle from ordinary to extraordinary.

SKILLS, QUALITY + EXPERIENCE

Our truck decks are designed and installed by skilled engineers and electricians to ensure high-quality, on-time completion. A comprehensive design process with you ensures you have all the features and meets your requirements.

With 65 + years of experience, we have earned a welldeserved reputation for excellence.

Our products are used by a wide range of customers, including:

- Fleet operators
- Commercial + Industrial
- Farming + Agricultural Sector
- Government organisations
- Private vehicle owners

We are committed to providing our customers with the highest level of service and support and our team of experts is here to help.

GREAT STANDARD





STANDARD FEATURES



CERTIFIED ROPE RAILS Securing loads to your deck

MUD GUARDS + FLAPS Reduce damage + maintenance

DECK CONSTRUCTION 100 % RHS/SHS steel box construction

300MM HIGH ALLOY INSERT SIDES Extruded alloy tailgate + side inserts



GALVANISED FINISH Fully hot dipped galvanised frame

HEADBOARD RISERS Securing and retaining load

HEADBOARD PROTECTION Headboard with risers + offering increased roll-over protection



DUAL STEPS Safer and quick access

TAIL LIGHTS IN STEEL FRAME Provides protection to rear lights

TOUGH FLOORING Durable Transtex composite decking

OPTIONS



PAINTED FINISH Colour matched painting available

HYDRAULIC DECK LOCKS For tipper units we provide certified hydraulic deck locks

WORKING LIGHTS Providing safe 24-operation

SERVICE BODIES + SPECIAL PURPOSE

A comprehensive range of service bodies and on-deck storage boxes are available **REAR + MID H RACKS** Provides load carrying capacity

LADDER RACKS Safe storage and retrieval of your ladders

CERTIFIED TOWBARS + WIRING WOF + COF Certified towbars + wiring **EMERGENCY BEACONS** Safety and emergency lighting

LED TAIL LIGHTS Modern LED tail lights for high visibility

UNDERDECK BOXES + SMARTWASH Additional strop storage and hand cleaning facility



SERVICE BODIES PRODUCTS - ACCESSORIES





SERVICE BODIES

LIGHTWEIGHT + DURABLE + STRONG

Our loadmaster service bodies are built with one purpose in mind: to make your job easier and safer. You'll have quick and convenient access to all your tools and equipment right at your working level. Designed to be lightweight yet sturdy, so you can use them effortlessly. Plus, their tough powder-coated finish ensures they can handle any tough conditions with ease.

GREAT OPTIONS + FEATURES

- · Central locking provides high security
- Gull-wing doors provide accessibility + rain cover
- LED internal + external working lights provide visibility
- Safety beacons with 360-degree visibility ensure that you can work safely in any conditions
- Emergency lighting is there for when you need it most

HEAPS OF SPACE

Offering ample space volume that is compatible with your type of vehicle (all measurements in mm):

- Double Cab: 1800 x 1900 x 900 3.08 m³
- Extra Cab: 2050 x 1900 x 900 3.70 m³
- Single Cab: 2500 x 1900 x 900 4.275 m³







READY FOR ACCESSORIES

K

LIGHTWEIGHT STRONG + DURABLE

SKILLS, QUALITY + EXPERIENCE

Our service bodies are designed and installed by skilled engineers and electricians to ensure highquality, on-time completion. A comprehensive design process with you ensures your custom service body has all the features and meets your requirements.

A one-stop-shop for service bodies and accessories such as towbars, roof racks and protection equipment, making it easy for you to get everything you need in one place.

FULLY CUSTOMISABLE

Packed with great features and additional options, you can customise your service body to perfectly suit your requirements. Whether it's adding extra storage compartments, specialised shelving, lighting, or tailored equipment mounts, we offer a range of customisation possibilities to ensure your service body works seamlessly for you..



STANDARD FEATURES



3-DOOR GULL WING Easy access from all 3 sides

ALLOY SIDE + REAR PANELS Strong + lightweight with 3mm Alloy Construction

GAS STRUTS Strong struts allow for easy lifting of doors MUD GUARDS + FLAPS Reduce damage + maintenance

LED TAILLIGHTS LED colour lens with reverse light

GENEROUS SPACE Single, Super (Extra) + Double Cab Options **MODIFIED FUEL FILLER** Easy access for refilling fuel

RAIN GUTTERS Diverting water away from the service body

SUB CHASSIS FRAME Providing strong structural support to the service body

POWDER COATING





LONGER LASTING

Longer lasting and take a beating without showing any signs of wear and tear

COLOUR MATCHING

Colour matching to your vehicle gives an integrated look and can be matched with your brand

EASY MAINTENANCE

Adds a superpower shield against abrasion and keeps your alloy looking pristine

ECO FRIENDLY

Eco-friendly! Less waste, less harm to the environment

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION Chemicals + the environment are repelled protecting the surface

REDUCE MAINTENANCE

A smart investment that saves you money in the long run keeping maintenance costs down



STORAGE SYSTEMS



SHELVING + DRAWERS

INTERNAL SHELVES

Built to your dimensions, allowing safe and easy access to your work equipment

FULL WIDTH SLIDE OUT DRAWER

Using the full width of your vehicle with this large side out drawer, excellent for long tools + equipment



compartments

SLIDING DRAWERS Easily store your tools and equipment with your custom design



LOCKABLE UNDER DECK DRAWER Takes advantage of unused space keeping tools safe

UNDER-DECK BOXES +TANKS



SUPER TAPER TOOLBOX Under deck lockable toolbox for additional storage of tools designed to taper



ALLOY TOOLBOX Under deck lockable toolbox for additional storage and security of tools



SMART BOX Keep tools safe under deck utilises under deck space + provides mudguard shape

UNDER-DECK TANKS





SMART WASH BOX 20 L Wash tank with soap dispenser allows for easy cleanup

UNDER DECK WATER TANK 180L water tanks with pressure pump hose system, great for agricultural usage and wash down of tools and equipment

OVERHEAD CARGO

Working with industry leading suppliers Rhino-Rack , MCC + Thule we can design the perfect working solution.



CONDUITS + BAZOOKAS Easily transport your conduits, and extra long items, secure and weatherproof

H-RACKS

Transporting longer items requiring additional support across the vehicle



CONTINUOUS ROOF RAILS Easy access and versatility with continuous roof rails around the service body



RHINO-RACK OR THULE LADDER RACK SYSTEMS Create your own custom roofing with Thule or Rhino-Rack systems and accessories

LIGHTING + ELECTRICAL



EMERGENCY BEACON Flashing amber LED emergency beacon

REAR WORK LIGHTS Exterior lighting allows for 24-hour working requirements

DRIVING + SEARCH LIGHTS Providing additional illumination for remote working areas and 24 hour operations



LED STRIP LIGHTING Interior lighting, for better visibility in all conditions

CORNER BEACONS LAP corner flashing beacons.

SWITCH PANEL Dash mounted for switching control bank



LED TAIL LIGHTS High quality modern LED tail lights

OVERHEAD WORK LIGHTS Illuminated overhead lights for safe working conditions

INVERTERS Run your appliances off-grid in any workplace or location

SECURITY SYSTEMS

INTEGRATED CENTRAL LOCKING

Seamlessly incorporated into the locking mechanism of the service body doors and your vehicle's pre-existing central locking system

DOOR-AJAR SENSORS + DISPLAY

Providing visual and audio notification of open doors



PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

Protecting your vehicle in all terrain. Our partnership with Ali Aarc and MCC will have your protection needs covered.





SIDE BARS

Providing additional side protection; sits above the wheel arch, manufactured polished 45mm aluminium tube

NUDGE BARS

Providing front-end protection, minimising potential damage from minor collisions or impacts. Manufactured from polished 76mm aluminium

WINCHES

Perfect for just about any 4X4 on the market today - small to large. Featuring a massive 12,000lb of line pull from the powerful and reliable 5.4HP motor

SIDE STEPS

Provides protection from debris, designed to be used as a step, and manufactured from a special aluminium extrusion

BUMP STEPS

Protect your vehicle's rear bumper from dents, dings & accidents with rear bumper protectors and towbar mounted steps

REAR STEPS + CORNER BARS

Rear steps for easy roof access and providing function and protection to rear of your vehicle

BULLBARS

Frontal over-bumper coverage protects the vehicle from light frontal impact. Manufactured from polished 50mm aluminium tube

WINCH BARS

MCC premium Phoenix bar Premium Phoenix bar design with LED fog lights / daytime running lights. Standard model comes with Halogen fog lights

Heavy duty 63mm diameter upper loop tube for the ultimate protection and 3mm thick steel plates



UPGRADES + EXTRAS

SLIDING VICE

Internal mounted working vice slides out for easy use + provides a convenient secure workstation for on-the-go projects

SUSPENSION UPGRADES

Additional support for heavier work loads + providing improved handling, stability, + responsiveness, improving the overall driving experience on various road conditions

SEAT COVERS + FLOOR MATS

Safeguarding interiors + providing protection, durability, improved safety, and easy maintenance for your interior

MONSOON SHIELDS

Protects your driver and vehicle from weather, wind noise and debris + acts as ventilation as you can leave the window ajar securely when parked

TOWBARS

Fixed or removable options with custom tongues to fit your vehicle + towing requirements





TRUCK SERVICE BODIES

FEATURES + STORAGE + OPTIONS

- LED Running lights
- Drop down sides
- LED tail lights
- Gull wing doors
- Painted finish
- Rear towbar + integrated step
 - RHS steel deck
 - Black Transtex decking

- 30mm high sides + tail gate with alloy inserts
- Under-deck storage compartments
- Configurable shelving + partitions on externals
- Removable ladder rack for access
- Rear removable H Rack
- Rear canopy removable
- Roof racks + ladder racks
- SAFETY, SECURITY + 24 OPERATIONS
- LED Running lights
- Reverse buzzer
- Corner + over cab beacons
- Remote control search light
- Central locking

- Internal LED lighting
- Rear solar markers
- Hi vis edging
- Driving lights



CERTIFICATION

For heavy vehicle service bodies, we provide comprehensive certification services. We manufacture and install towbars, load anchor points and rope rails to heavy vehicles. Our commitment to quality in the manufacturing and installation of our products, meets the highest certification standards.

To ensure compliance, we offer vehicle inspections and certifications at our site, guaranteeing that your vehicle meets the necessary requirements for safe and reliable operation and the convenience of one location.





LINESMAN

LIGHTWEIGHT + DURABLE + STRONG

Our Loadmaster ute + truck service bodies are built with one purpose in mind: to make your job easier and safer. You'll have quick and convenient access to all your tools and equipment right at working level. Designed to be lightweight yet sturdy, so you can use them effortlessly. Plus, their tough powder-coated finish ensures they can handle any harsh conditions with ease.

SAFETY + FUNCTION + SECURITY

Introducing the Linesman Service Body: expertly designed for network operators, linesman engineers, and electricians. This rugged, functional product ensures seamless equipment integration and optimized storage, meeting the exacting demands of utility professionals.

High Visibility

- Safety beacons with 360-degree visibility ensure that you can work safely in any conditions
- Emergency lighting is there for when you need it most

Function

- Accessible + safe storage of equipment, ladders + tools
- Extensive interior and exterior lighting equipment ensures 24-hour operations
- Ability to fit your choice of vehicle
- Working height accessibility for tools + equipment

Security

- Central locking provides high security locks
- LED internal + external working lights





MADE IN NEW ZEALAND

READY FOR



READY FOR LIGHTWEIGHT ACCESSORIES STRONG + DURABLE

SKILLS, QUALITY + EXPERIENCE

Our service bodies are designed and installed by skilled engineers and electricians to ensure highquality, on-time completion. A comprehensive design process with you ensures your custom service body has all the features and meets your requirements.

A one-stop-shop for service bodies and accessories such as towbars, roof racks and protection equipment, making it easy for you to get everything you need in one place.

FULLY CUSTOMISABLE

Packed with great features and additional options, you can customise your service body to perfectly suit your requirements.

Whether it's adding extra storage compartments, specialised shelving, lighting, or tailored equipment mounts, we offer a range of customisation possibilities to ensure your service body works seamlessly for you.

STANDARD FEATURES









SERVICE BODY CONSTRUCTION

- Sub chassis frame for single, super (extra) + double cab options
- Strong + lightweight with 3mm Alloy Construction
- Powder coated for longer lasting protection against the environment and provide colour matching to your vehicle
- Gull-wing doors provide accessibility from all three sides + rain cover
- LED taillights
- Industrial gas struts allow for easy lifting of doors
- Engineered rain gutters divert water away from the service body

STORAGE + SHELVING + DRAWERS

- Centre Partition T Section + 6 drawers powder coated
- Lockable under deck drawer takes advantage of unused space keeping tools safe
- Rhino-Rack ladder racking system provides accessible + safe storage for ladders
- Rhino-Rack 3-meter bazookas for transporting conduits + long items
- Alloy under-deck toolbox on both left + right





LIGHTING + ELECTRICAL

- LED internal strip lighting
- Remote control Search lights + work lights
- 215mm driving lights
- External working lights
- Safety beacons with 360-degree visibility ensure that you can work safely in any conditions includes light bar and 4 corner beacons - Emergency lighting is there for when you need it most
- Projecta 2100 watt Pure Sin Wave Inverter + wiring panel





PROTECTION + RECOVERY

- MCC Rocker 078 02 SQ Winch Bar
- MCC Winch Runva EWL12000
- Spring Upgrade
- Rugged canvas seat covers
- Monsoon shields
- Mud guards + flaps Reduce damage + maintenance
- Modified fuel filler provides access for refilling fuel

SECURITY

- Door ajar sensors + audible alarm
- Central locking provides high security locks

EXTRAS



TOWBARS Fixed or removable options with custom tongues to fit your vehicle + towing requirements.

SIDE STEPS

Provides protection from debris, designed to be used as a step, and manufactured from a special aluminium extrusion



SMART WASH BOX 20 L Wash tank with soap dispenser allows for easy cleanup.

BUMP STEPS

Protect your vehicles rear bumper from dents, dings & accidents with rear bumper protectors and towbar mounted steps.



FLOOR MATS Safeguarding interiors + providing protection, durability, improved safety, and easy maintenance for your interior.

LOADMASTER



FIELD SERVICE TRUCK

Rugged high volume field service truck specifically designed for linesman, working in LV + MV network.

FEATURES + STORAGE + OPTIONS

- Heavy duty designed construction for a 4X4 truck
- High volume service body storage
- Additional underdeck storage
- RHS steel deck
- Service body front end with flat deck combination
- 300mm high sides + tail gate with alloy inserts
- Rear removable H Rack
- LED tail lights
- Gull wing doors

SAFETY, SECURITY + 24 OPERATIONS

- LED Running lights
- Reverse buzzer
- Corner + over cab beacons
- Remote control search light
- Central locking

- Internal LED lighting
- Rear solar markers
- Hi vis edging
- Driving lights

- Painted finish
- Rear towbar + integrated step
- Black Transtex decking
- Under-deck storage compartments
- Configurable shelving + partitions on externals
- Removable ladder rack for access
- Rear canopy removable
- Roof racks + ladder racks



For heavy vehicle service bodies, we provide comprehensive certification services. We manufacture and install towbars, load anchor points and rope rails to heavy vehicles. Our commitment to quality in the manufacturing and installation of our products, meets the highest certification standards.

To ensure compliance, we offer vehicle inspections and certifications at our site, guaranteeing that your vehicle meets the necessary requirements for safe and reliable operation and the convenience of one location.





UTILITY VEHICLES PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





UTILITY VEHICLES

LIGHTWEIGHT + DURABLE + STRONG

The ultimate on-site service vehicle. By combining our service body boxes with the original Loadmaster deck, you gain the advantages of both a ute deck's strength, durability, and practical work space, as well as the storage and security provided by a service body.

UTILITY SERIES

Loadmaster Utility Decks are the versatile solution for your contracting needs. Our range includes standard and custom designs such as the:

- **Standard Contractor**
- **Field Service**
- Linesman
- Loose Litter Tipper
- Gardener Tipper

All equipped to cater to your specific requirements. A sub-chassis frame made from RHS box construction, our utility decks offer quality, safety, and durability.

OPTIONS + FEATURES

Our utility decks come with all the standard features and construction of our ute decks. On-deck and underdeck boxes are designed and manufactured to size specification, ensuring a custom fit to your vehicle and equipment needs. Our boxes are made locally from high-quality alloy, powder-coated to your preferences, and designed to be lightweight yet durable enough to withstand rugged conditions.

SAFETY + 24 HOUR OPERATIONS

Additional features such as internal and external lighting and emergency beacons can be selected for further safety and 24 hour operations.

TIPPERS + LIFTERS

Our tippers are also custom-designed to your specifications, with safety tipping systems that ensure safe disposal of loads and easy operation from the driver's seat, providing convenience and efficiency with every use. We can integrate our tailgate lifters into the construction of the deck.

SKILLS. QUALITY + EXPERIENCE

Our service utilities are designed and installed by skilled engineers and electricians to ensure highquality, on-time completion. A comprehensive design process with you; ensures your custom utility has all the features and meets your requirements.

A one-stop-shop for utilities and accessories such as towbars, roof racks and protection equipment, making it easy for you to get everything you need in one place.







MADE IN NEW ZEALAND

READY FOR ACCESSORIES







STANDARD FEATURES

GULL WING DOOR TOOLBOX Strong + lightweight with 3mm Alloy Construction

GALVANISED FINISH Fully hot dipped galvanised frame

DUAL STEPS Safer and quick access

DECK CONSTRUCTION 100 % RHS/SHS steel box section construction **ROPE RAILS BOTH SIDES** Securing loads to your deck

MODIFIED FUEL FILLER Easy access for refilling fuel

MUD GUARDS + FLAPS Reduce damage + maintenance

RETENTION RING + RISERS retention rings and risers on the headboard for securing loads **SIDES + TAILGATE** Engineered sides and tailgate

FLOORING 20MM Solid Ebony-Stained Pine

HEADBOARD 50mm SHS steel, offers roll -over cab protection



LONGER LASTING

Longer lasting and takes a beating without showing any signs of wear and tear

COLOUR MATCHING

Colour matching to your vehicle gives an integrated look and can be matched with your brand

EASY MAINTENANCE

Adds a superpower shield against abrasion and keeps your alloy looking pristine

ECO FRIENDLY Eco-friendly! Less waste, less harm to the environment **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION** Chemicals + the environment are repelled protecting the surface

REDUCE MAINTENANCE

A smart investment that saves you money in the long run keeping maintenance costs down



STORAGE SYSTEMS



SHELVING + DRAWERS

INTERNAL SHELVES

Built to your dimensions, allowing safe and easy access to your work equipment

LOCKABLE UNDER DECK DRAWER

Takes advantage of unused space keeping tools safe.



SLIDING DRAWERS Easily store your tools and equipment with your custom design compartments

GAS STRUTS Strong struts allow for easy lifting of doors



FULL WIDTH SLIDE OUT DRAWER Using the full width of your vehicle with this large slide out drawer, excellent for long tools + equipment

UNDER-DECK BOXES +TANKS



SUPER TAPER TOOLBOX Under deck lockable toolbox for additional storage of tools designed to taper



ALLOY TOOLBOX Under deck lockable toolbox for additional storage and security of tools



SMART BOX Keep tools safe under deck utilises under deck space + provides mudguard shape

UNDER-DECK TANKS





SMART WASH BOX 20 L Wash tank with soap dispenser allows for easy cleanup

UNDER DECK WATER TANK

180L water tanks with pressure pump hose system, great for agricultural usage and wash down of tools and equipment



OVERHEAD CARGO

Working with industry leading suppliers Rhino-Rack , MCC + Thule we can design the perfect working solution.



H-RACKS Transporting longer items requiring additional support across the vehicle



CONDUITS + BAZOOKAS Easily transport your conduits, and extra long items, secure and weatherproof



RHINO-RACK OR THULE LADDER RACK SYSTEMS Create your own custom roofing with Thule or Rhino-Rack systems and accessories

LIGHTING + ELECTRICAL



EMERGENCY BEACON Flashing amber LED emergency beacon

REAR WORK LIGHTS Exterior lighting allows for 24-hour working requirements

DRIVING + SEARCH LIGHTS Providing additional illumination for remote working areas and 24 hour operations



LED STRIP LIGHTING Interior lighting, for better visibility in all conditions

CORNER BEACONS LAP corner flashing beacons

SWITCH PANEL Dash mounted for switching control bank



LED TAIL LIGHTS High quality modern LED tail lights

OVERHEAD WORK LIGHTS Illuminated overhead lights for safe working conditions

INVERTERS Run your appliances off-grid in any workplace or location

SECURITY SYSTEMS

INTEGRATED CENTRAL LOCKING

Seamlessly incorporated into the locking mechanism of the service body doors and your vehicle's pre-existing central locking system

DOOR-AJAR SENSORS + DISPLAY

Providing visual and audio notification of open doors


PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

Protecting your vehicle in all terrain. Our partnership with Ali Aarc and MCC will have your protection needs covered.





SIDE BARS

Providing additional side protection; sits above the wheel arch, manufactured polished 45mm aluminium tube

NUDGE BARS

Providing front-end protection, minimising potential damage from minor collisions or impacts. Manufactured from polished 76mm aluminium

WINCHES

Perfect for just about any 4X4 on the market today - small to large. Featuring a massive 12,000lb of line pull from the powerful and reliable 5.4HP motor

SIDE STEPS

Provides protection from debris, designed to be used as a step, and manufactured from a special aluminium extrusion

BUMP STEPS

Protect your vehicle's rear bumper from dents, dings & accidents with rear bumper protectors and towbar mounted steps

REAR STEPS + CORNER BARS

Rear steps for easy roof access and providing function and protection to rear of your vehicle

BULLBARS

Frontal over-bumper coverage protects the vehicle from light frontal impact. Manufactured from polished 50mm aluminium tube

WINCH BARS

MCC premium Phoenix bar Premium Phoenix bar design with LED fog lights / daytime running lights. Standard model comes with Halogen fog lights

Heavy duty 63mm diameter upper loop tube for the ultimate protection and 3mm thick steel plates



UPGRADES + EXTRAS

SLIDING VICE

Internal mounted working vice slides out for easy use + provides a convenient secure workstation for on-the-go projects

SUSPENSION UPGRADES

Additional support for heavier work loads + providing improved handling, stability, + responsiveness, improving the overall driving experience on various road conditions

SEAT COVERS + FLOOR MATS

Safeguarding interiors + providing protection, durability, improved safety, and easy maintenance for your interior

MONSOON SHIELDS

Protects your driver and vehicle from weather, wind noise and debris + acts as ventilation as you can leave the window ajar securely when parked

TOWBARS

Fixed or removable options with custom tongues to fit your vehicle + towing requirements



UTILITY MODELS

From traffic management, telecommunications, field services or general contracting, we offer a diverse range of models tailored to meet your specific working requirements. Designed for rugged durability and with customisable features, these vehicles optimise your operational capabilities. Explore our range to customise your vehicle and boost productivity with ease and reliability.







With on-deck toolboxes, designed to streamline efficiency and enhance organisation on any job site



TAIL-GATE LIFTER

Engineered to effortlessly lift heavy loads, ensuring efficient and safe handling



LOOSE LITTER

Fully caged or opening sides and rear designed to streamline waste disposal



GARDENER TIPPER

With opening sides and rear, designed to facilitate easy access and efficient loading for landscaping + maintenance



TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

Custom built and tailored to transport technical loads with precision and reliability



FIELD SERVICE

For general contractors + utilities, designed to enhance load carrying and efficiency in demanding work environments



CUSTOM BUILDS

Custom built options for adventure or tailored to your requirements



TOWBARS + ACCESSORIES PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





TOWBARS + ACCESSORIES

QUALITY + EXPERIENCE

Loadmaster is your go-to source for high quality towbars for almost any vehicle on the road.

With over 50 years of experience engineering towbars, we offer reliable, durable products built to last. We are committed to providing our customers with the best possible towing solutions. All our towbars are manufactured on-site from high-quality steel and assembled to the highest possible safety standards.

Our team of certified and qualified welders ensure that all our tow bars are of the best possible quality o you can rely on them for safe and secure towing.

TOWING OPTIONS

We offer both fixed type and Pin Type removable tow bars. Giving you towing flexibility and convenience, including towing options for bike racks, trailers, boats, and more.

VEHICLE TYPES

In addition to normal Petrol and diesel vehicles, we also cater for:

- Electric + PHEV + Hybrid
- European + Sports cars
- 5th Wheelers

TOWING CAPACITY

Designed to meet your towing needs, whether you're a casual weekend adventurer or a seasoned professional. Our high-quality products, professional installation services, and expert advice, you can trust Loadmaster to provide you with the best towing experience.

Providing a capacity range of:

- Lightweight towing 1200kg
- Medium towing 1500 2000 kg
- Large towing 2500 2500kg

CERTIFICATION

At Loadmaster, we design, manufacture, and install towbars to meet New Zealand standards for Heavy Vehicles. Working with certified engineers, we will ensure your tow bar meets current legal requirements and is certified

ACCESSORIES + WIRING

STANDARD + CUSTOM TONGUES

Standard removable tongues + custom tongues built for new or existing towbars to your height requirements. We also have agricultural tongues and bike rack extenders

TOWBALLS + DUOBALLS + HIGHRISE

From replacement towballs to sizes designed to accommodate bike racks, UK caravans and more.



TOWING CAPACITY



LIGHTWEIGHT

Small Sedans + Hatchbacks **1200kg**

Great for small trailers, small boats, lightweight caravans or camper trailers + bike racks.



MEDIUM

Family Sedans + Wagons 1**500 - 2000kg**

Larger utility trailers, small boats, and mid-sized caravans or camper trailers, and un-braked loads.



LARGE

SUV's, Utes, Trucks + heavy vehicles 2500 kg - 3500kg

Larger trailers up to 3500 kg braked loads, horse floats, larger caravans, and boats

VEHICLE TYPES



ELECTRIC + PHEV + HYBRID

Hybrid, electric vehicles (EV), and plug-in Electric Vehicles (PHEV) all require specialist expertise when working with towbars and your vehicle's electronics. Our highly skilled technicians will ensure your vehicle is always protected.



EUROPEAN + SPORTS CARS

When working on your prized European or sports vehicle, we guarantee the highest quality products, workmanship, and installation. We only manufacture and source the best quality and fit for your vehicle.



5[™] WHEELERS

We build and fit 5th-wheel towing installations for either WOF or COF vehicles. We can help with a custom design to match your vehicle and trailer setup. Ensuring you receive the maximum tow rating possible.











CERTIFICATION (COF)

At Loadmaster, we design, manufacture, and install towbars to meet New Zealand standards for Heavy Vehicles. Working with certified engineers, we will ensure your tow bar meets current legal requirements and is certified

HEAVY VEHICLES + COF

Working with certified engineers, we will ensure your tow bar meets current legal requirements and is certified, including providing the LT400 required for your next COF.

MOTORHOMES + CAMPERVANS

We specialise in designing, manufacturing, and installing tow bars for Motorhomes and Campervans. We will ensure you receive the maximum allowable tow rating for your vehicle, take care of the wiring, and if your vehicle is on a COF, we will provide you with the LT400 certification.

Whether you are towing or need a tow bar for bike racks, we can help.

PASSENGER VEHICLES + BUSES

We have extensive experience designing, manufacturing, and fitting tow bars for passenger vehicles, Vans and buses.

We are the place to go if you are moving passengers and need to tow. Towbar installation, protection equipment, wiring and certification.

HEAVY CUSTOM ENGINEERING

We can also provide custom engineering for certified rope rails, tie-downs, and deck tie-downs.

We design and build load-carrying racks and can custom design unique vehicle tow bars. We also manufacture and fit Cargo barriers for company vehicles, dog cages, passenger and special load vehicles.

LOADMASTER

LOADING + PROTECTION PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES







LOADING + PROTECTION

With years of experience, Loadmaster manufactures and installs custom protection and loading equipment, partnering with quality suppliers Ali Arc, Rhino-Rack, Thule and MCC to offer a great range of products that fit your vehicle perfectly.

PROTECTION EQUIPMENT

VEHICLE PROTECTION

- Bullbars + Nudge-bars
- Side Steps
- Back Steps
- Rear Protection Bars

PASSENGER + DRIVER PROTECTION

- Cargo Barriers
- Large Cages + Dog Cages
- Custom Cages + Barricades

LOADING EQUIPMENT

- H-Racks
- Ladder Racks + Carriers
- Conduits + Carriers
- Winches





QUALITY + SAFETY

We use only the highest-quality materials and manufacturing processes to ensure that our products are durable, safe and built to last.

MCARMOR

SERVICE

Committed to providing exceptional customer service, from concept, design, manufacturing, final assembly, and delivery, ensuring we meet and exceeded expectations.

PRICE

Competitive pricing without compromising on quality. From custom solutions to off-the-shelf products, we are committed to providing great pricing options for every budget

EXPERIENCE

With 50+ years of industry experience and a respected brand, our qualified engineers provide exceptional service and expertise







VEHICLE PROTECTION

BULLBARS BARS

All Bar. No Bull. Whether you're a farmer who needs a reliable workhorse, or a tradie who needs your vehicle to keep you moving, take the dent out of accident

NUDGE BARS

Providing front-end protection, minimising potential damage from minor collisions or impacts. Manufactured from polished 76mm aluminium

WINCHES

Perfect for just about any 4X4 on the market today - small to large. Featuring a massive 12,000lb of line pull from the powerful and reliable 5.4HP motor

WINCH BARS

Supplying and fitting the MCC range of winch bars, features include LED daytime running and fog lights, heavy duty loop bars and steel plate construction for the ultimate protection

PASSENGER + DRIVER PROTECTION



FULL CARGO BARRIER



DOG CAGE + BARRIER



CARGO BARRIER



HEADBOARD PROTECTION



CUSTOM BARRIER

RITINO-RACK

MAKE SPACE FOR ADVENTURE

LOADING EQUIPMENT

We supply and fit world-class durable, easy-to-use roof racks, luggage boxes, bike carriers, kayak carriers, ski carriers, load securing accessories and more. Additional support for heavier work loads and providing better handling, stability, and responsiveness, improving the overall driving experience on various road conditions.

RHINO-RACK + THULE WORK SOLUTIONS

- Conduits/Bazookas + Carriers
- Complete Ladder Carriers
- Ladder Carrier Accessories
- Ladder Rack Rails
- Ladder + Roof Rack Rollers

ALI ARC RACK SYSTEMS

- H Racks (front rack) + nudge bars
- Manufactured from highly polished 45mm aluminium tube
- Available in alloy or powder coated finish
- Front rack is removable from the nudge bar
- Ideal for carrying long, light loads
- Available for a wide variety of makes + models









LOAD-LIDSTM + CANOPIES PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





LOAD-LIDS™ + CANOPIES

For over 10 years, Loadmaster has been suppling and installing Utemaster Load-Lid[™] + Centurion Canopies..

LOAD-LIDS™

Utemaster Load-Lid[™] are a tough hard lid made entirely from lightweight aluminum. So, not only is it strong and sturdy, but it's also pretty easy to handle. Plus, it can take on up to 200kg of weight on its surface! That means you can carry more stuff, even the things that wouldn't fit underneath the lid.

CENTURION CANOPIES

The Utemaster Centurion Canopies are built strong with full width doors without compromising on the structure of the canopy.

Both the Load-Lid[™] and Canopies come with a fantastic range of accessories fit for your vehicle make and model.

EXPERIENCE

With 50+ years of industry experience and a respected brand, our qualified engineers provide exceptional service and expertise

MODELS

We can supply and fit Ford, Nissan, Isuzu, Mazda, Holden, LDV, RAM, GWM, Mercedes, SsangYong + Chevrolet (Excludes Toyota 2016+ or Volkswagen models)









STANDARD FEATURES

Versatile, customisable, super strong and lightweight. Each Load-Lid[™] is fit for your vehicle. Standard features are included to meet your work or recreational needs.



200KG LOAD RATING

Lock away tools + gear in the wellside + secure big items on the lid

ALUMINIUM CONSTRUCTION

3MM alloy rust-free treadplate protects your lid from damage

SECURITY

Unique keys are supplied with your lid so you can securely lock away items in your wellside



RIVER CHANNEL

Channels re-direct the water hitting the lid keeping your gear nice and dry

WATER PROTECTION

Water is diverted off your tray to the ground protecting your cargo

ONE-HAND OPENING

Single Twist Lock allows you to open your hard lid with one hand



RAISED PROFILE

No intrusions below the top edge of your wellside improves rigidity + reduces water pooling

FINISHES

Available in Oasis or Mill Finish

LID STRAP

Making it easier to reach and pull down the lid especially when parked on an angle

LOAD-LID™ ACCESSORIES

Utemaster accessories take your Load-Lid[™] to the next level when working or for recreation + adventure needs.

- Side Rails
- Destroyer Rails
- Sports bar destroyer side rails
- Gas stay upgrade
- Cross bars

- Bike carriers
- T-Track bars
- Central locking
- Lid Spacer
- Lashing Rings + load stop
- Tool mount kit
- Rear ladder rack
- Tent mounting
- Heavy duty mat





CENTURION CANOPIES

We can supply and fit Ford, Nissan, Isuzu, Mazda, Holden, LDV, RAM, GWM, Mercedes + SsangYong (excludes Toyota 2016+ or Volkswagen models)



HEAVY DUTY

Aluminium construction allows you to carry much heavier loads than you ever could other canopies.

HUGE ACCESS

Full-width doors that give you access to your gear the whole way down each side.

TIE DOWN POINTS

Hex-shaped tie-down points straps sit firmly in place by crisscrossing between the hex cutouts on each side.



QUALITY HINGES

Concealed extrusion hinge, matches the Canopy colour and eliminates fasteners piercing the body.

POWDER COATING

Black or white state of the art powder coating booth and provides a durable finish.

REMOVE FIXTURES

Canopy is fixed to the wellside using existing factory holes, no damage to the wellside when removed.



WATERPROOF

Built-in rain channels send any water landing on the canopy away for the inside of your wellside.

CUSTOMISABLE

Retro-fit any accessory without having to worry about the structural integrity or weatherproofing.

LOCKING UPGRADE

Quieter opening/closing action along with additional security + easier to adjust.

CANOPY ACCESSORIES

Utemaster accessories take your Load-Lid[™] to the next level when working or for recreation + adventure needs.

- Cantilever roof frack
- Central locking
- Removable shelving
- Tent mounting
- Dog vent

- Recovery kit
- Cantilever rear roller
- Well-side mat
- Ratchet straps
- Awning mount



🔀 LOADMASTER

RACKS + CARRIERS PRODUCTS + ACCESSORIES





RACKS + CARRIERS

Offering Rhino-Rack + Thule Racks + Carriers + Rocky Mounts.

GET READY FOR THE OUTDOORS

Introducing Thule + Rhino-Rack + Rocky Mounts. The ultimate carrying solutions for outdoor enthusiasts!

With a limited lifetime warranty, superior durability, and quieter operation than most competitors, these brands offer unbeatable quality.

Rhino-Rack accessories are also compatible with other brands, making them versatile and customisable for your needs.

Choose Thule and Rhino-Rack for roof-mounted, Hitch, Rear and towbar bike racks, water sports and snow sports carriers - the best solution for your outdoor adventures!



EXPERIENCE

With 50+ years of industry experience and a respected brand, our qualified engineers provide exceptional service and expertise and installation.

FIT FOR YOUR VEHICLE

For both Rhino-Rack + Thule you can find a fit solution for almost every manufacture of vehicle ensuring your racking is fit correctly. Rocky Mount bike racks are designed to be used with a removable towbar connecting directly into the reviver.

SUPPLYING + INSTALLING

- Hitch and towbar mounted bike racks
- Roof Racks
- E-bike racks
- Ski Racks
- Fishing rod holders
- Surf + SUP carriers
- Kayak Carriers
- Roof Boxes + Baskets
- Hitch boxes
- Platforms + Adventure equipment

BIKE RACKS

Bikes racks designed to meet your vehicle + preferences, talk to us about the best solution to meet your needs.



THULE + RHINO-RACK



REAR + TOWBAR MOUNTED

These racks are easy to install and even easier to use. With or without a towbar; options are available as rear mounted or towbar mounted.



ROOF MOUNTED

Roof racks specifically designed for recreational and/or commercial. You choose the best fit for your needs. Available from Thule + Rhino-Rack.



E-BIKES

The Thule towbar bike rack is great for transporting heavy bikes or e-bikes. Robust and lightweight, these bike racks take seconds to install on your towbar.

ROCKY MOUNTS

Premium vehicle bike racks and accessories for those anywhere in NZ.



TOUGH + LIGHTWEIGHT

Tough and lightweight, these bike racks take seconds to install on the hitch of your car, truck or van. Stable and easy to load and unload,



ANTI-WOBBLE TECHNOLOGY

RockyMounts have gone another step further with our anti-wobble technology, eliminating play and vibration, which in turn extends the life of your bike rack.



LIFT OR SWING AWAY

Providing easy access to the rear of your vehicle by either tilting or swinging-away, and come with integrated cable locks and keys.



ROOF RACKS



RHINO-RACK ROOF RACK SYSTEMS

World class durable easy-to-use roof racks that fits perfectly means you can rest easy knowing your gear is safe and sound on the roof of your vehicle.

RACKING AVAILABLE:

- Vortex: Perfect for recreational use
- Heavy Duty: Tough + durable, for tradesmen
- Euro: Strong + lightweight, daily use
- Canopy Racks: Designed to fix to your canopy



THULE ROOF RACK SYSTEMS

Whatever you need to transport Thule car roof racks are aerodynamic and easy to mount on all types of vehicles.

RACKING AVAILABLE:

- Wing Bar Edge: Integrated design, single bar
- **Pro Bar Evo:** Tri-slot design for multiple accessories
- Square Bar Evo: Square steel load bars rubberised
- Wing Bar Evo: BoxBeam exceptionally strong

SPORTS + CARRIERS + ADVENTURE



SPORTS SYSTEMS

- Ski Racks
- Fishing Rod Holders
- Surf + SUP Carriers
- Kayak Carriers

CARRIERS

- Overlander Carriers
- Roof Boxes
- Roof Baskets
- Hitch Boxes

ADVENTURE

- Platforms
- Tents
- Awnings
- Extensions



GET READY FOR ADVENTURE!



rockymounts











VISIT + CONTACT US

address 3 Racecourse Road, Sockburn, Christchurch 8044 email sales@loadmaster.co.nz phone 03 341 5623 website loadmaster.co.nz

